

STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

28 October 2016, BC 144

WELCOME

3:10 Welcome, Ice Breaker, Announcements

-costumes, highs and lows of the week!

ORGANIZATION RECOGNITION

3:17 Post-Gap Adjustment Year, Chris Koziel

-they want a community aspect for Gap Year

+they can connect with people their own age

-meeting to have "Meet and Greets" and also mentoring students that are coming back into school

-about 11 students

-biggest goal is to expand beyond the hockey players

-they have talked to other people that will be interested

-it's difficult to have the discipline to do all your work and managing workload is difficult

-not looking for much funding

-they have info from admissions saying 15-20 students each year

-they are willing to open it up to all students

+and involve students that are going to take a gap year after college going into grad school

-foreign language is hard to return to

-APPROVED

FUNDING REQUEST

3:24 Society for Ancient History, Dylan Walker

-honorarium is good they are going to work out a contract with the OSA and Kris Vatter

-November 14, professor Moore from the U of Iowa will come speak on Women's Role in the Roman Empire's military camps. A former St. Olaf Prof as well

-they will also invite the Carlton Community

-adjust gas to \$0.25 a mile

-so now total is \$406.59

-They have \$136 in their lawson but they are going to use that to help fundraisers

+and the lamb roast

-APPROVED for \$406.59

3:34 St. Olaf EMTs, Sasha Dmytrenko

-long ago SGA promised to pay \$2,000 a year and that never happened..

-they get their budget from the Student Life office

-Asking for \$804

-first time to ask for funding

-they realize they will benefit from club jackets

- +it will help with identification
- Softshell with large reflective logo on the back!
- They stay within the club and will serve for about 4-5 years
- they are asking for 2 of each size
- they ran out of patches and the last time they ordered them was 20 years ago
 - +this order will last for another 20 yrs hopefully!
- Approved on \$804**

CLUB SPORTS FUNDING REQUEST

3:45 Women's Ultimate, Tulsa Douglas

- transportation has been fixed for \$.25 for personal cars and then \$0. and they took out uniform expenses
- Fundraising is what is in lawson.

-APPROVED for \$1697.51

SOC MEMBER OF THE WEEK

-HOLLY!

A few projects that we are going to be working on!

- Org storage room is a mess (clubs are going to be claiming their things)
- constitutions... we need to collect electronic constitutions from every org with a proper non discrimination charge.
- Check I'm Here
 - +they used it for scanning with the barcodes!
- IVCF→ Intersity Christian Fellowship Org
 - +our club on campus staff has been asked by the parent company to denounce gay marriage.
 - +so we are making a claim and making sure that the constitution and nondiscrimination clause is in the orgs constitution and is how they actually function... along with the parent/national organizations!
 - +we want all students to be supported
- the meeting minutes are being published which people appreciate
- Sydney has been working on itemizing budgets in our data records spreadsheet
 - +this is our 3rd year of being on the spreadsheet